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Kolbinson, Rita

From: Robbins, Carlene

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 1:11 PM

To: 5.22(1)

Cc: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office; Johnston, Will; Dyck, Ron; Martin, Alvin; DOMINO
(CITYVAN)

Subject: FW: RC-73 Block Watch Group - 2910-16 Renfrew Street

Attachments: IMG_1576.JPG; IMG_1577 JPG; IMG_1578.JPG; IMG_1579.JPG; IMG_1580.JPG;
IMG_1584_JPG; IMG_1585.JPG; IMG_1586.JPG; IMG_1583.JPG; IMG_1589.JPG;
IMG_1590.JPG; IMG_15982.JPG; IMG_1593.JPG

thank you for your e-mail. In response to your concerns, we have reviewed our records for this property and
confirm that the building has been vacant since it caught fire in 2006. There have been ongoing issues with
the security of the building and the unsightly condition of the property. Accordingly, the Chief Building
Official has sent an order requesting that the building be demolished by November 15, 2010. The owners
have also been advised that if they fail to comply with the demolition order, the City will bring the matter
before Council to request that the building be declared a nuisance pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver
Charter and ordered to be demolished by City Council. If you have any questions or further concerns about
the property, please contact me or the District Inspector, Mr. Martin @ 604-873-7511.

sincerely

Carlene Robbins

Manager, Property Use Inspection Branch
Coordinated Enforcement Division
604-873-7563

From: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:38 PM

To: 5.22(1)

Subject: FW: RC-73 Block Watch Group

Thank you for your email which has been circulated for information to the Mayor, Counciliors, City Manager, and
forwarded to the attention of the Manager of Property Use.

From; 5-22(1)
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 1:05 PM

To: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Subject: RC-73 Block Watch Group
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To the Honorable Mayor and Council,

We are a small dedicated $22(1) :

s.22(1) we are desperately seeking to Bulldoze this rat infested and illegal drug house
place this use to be a restaurant cailed Plum Blossom. We have two teenage group
homes in our general neighbor hood area which their kids use this place to smoke up,
etc; and Van Tech students use it as well. Could there be something done about this
mess to clear our neighbor hoods problem once and for all. There is no address to this
place other than the link below please click onto it to see it's rough location.

Thank You,
5.22(1)

$.22(1)

5.22(1)
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Jayaraman, Lalitha

From: eric [pacificarch@lelus nef]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 28, 2012 4:18 PM
To: Jayaraman, Lalitha

Ce: s.22(1) ‘james ko'

Subject: DB 438538 - 2330 Renfrew St

Dear Lalitha, SEH

With reference to your e-mails of Feb. 16, 20, 22, 2012 to 5:22(1) and our telephone conversation yesterday, we
concur with your review and assessment that the subject application would be categorized under Change: of Major
Occupancy Classification Projects, Acceptable Solutions #2. F2 / S3 / A3 should apply for the rencvation. The
current building is a 3 storeys building, of which the lower floor is a basement. For the purpose of 3.2.2 and 3.8
the building, however is considered a 2 storeys building (please refer to definition of building height, first storey,
basement). As such, even if the building come in in its current configuration for new construction, access is not
required for the 2/F under 3.8.2,1.2a (please also refer to Section B — Appendix A clause A-3.8.2.1.(2)(a). It would
create unnecessary hardship for my client if an elevator is requested. The intent of A3 is to ensure that access is
maintained, if required, under the current bylaw

| have also talked with the owner concerning your comments on the structural part. The structural engineer will
provide you with specific design details to address the 53 requirements.

Trusting the above has addressed your concerns.

Regards

Eric Cheung

MAIBC MRAIC CP

w.['i'-'m:)w e KCilclaema yavrila Howm = "I\:L o, EAR

Vicpeny _k)\..:ao Ve pea A asoproe =z TWC TIEAN—\DA 2\ S
i WIS b S R

DB 438538
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Jayaraman, Lalitha

From: eric [pacificarch@telus.net]

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Jayaraman, Lalitha
Cc: 'james ko'; 5.22(1)

Subject: FW: 2810 Renfrew Street, DB 438538 - Building height
Attachments: vre-2910tp.dwg, ATT00007 . htm: vre-2910tp.pdf, ATT00010.htm

Dear Lalithg,

Thank you for your email of March 2, 2012, Please find enclosed survey plan for the site with the elevation of the
various floors spotted for Building Height determination

The average grade of the site ( with the 4 corers @ $6.89; 94.25; 101.10; 94 83 ) works out to be 97 29, With the
main floor elevation @ 102.1 this will put the main floor @ 4.81 ft ( 1.47 meter < 2 meter ) above the averzge
grade. The main floar should thus ba determined as the First Storey of the building and the project will be a 2
storey building with a basement under 3.2.2 and 3.8. Access to the second office floor is not required under
3.8212a

Eric Cheung

MAIBC MRAIC CP

-——0Original Message-—---- :

From: James Ko [mailtoS 22\ 1)

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 11:50 AM

To: pacificarch@telus.net

Subject: Fwd: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C.

Hi ERIC.
Please contact me when you have review il

Thanks

James Ko
$.22(1)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pat Ngan" <pat@Inls.ca>

Date: 9 March, 2012 10:44:23 AM PST

To: 522(1)

Subject: Fw: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C.

—— QOriginal Message —-

From: Pat Ngan

To: james ko

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10.07 AM
Subject; 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C.

Hi James, Z0
Attached piease find the pdf and dwg for your attention. D B !'l' 3 8 f)
Tharnks

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 149 of 365
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Pat

Pat Ngan, Office Manager

Email: pst@LNLS.ca

LOUIS NGAN LAND SURVEYING
45938 Victoria Drive, Vancouver BC
T 604.327.1535 F 604.327.1536

The infarmation in ths email 's confidential, and may be privilegad, it fs intended solely for
the addressee, Any review, distribysion, copying, printing or other use of this email by
pesans o entities other than the addresses js prehibited without the sender's consent If

you hawe received this cammunication in error, pleaza nolify the sendar by rephying ta the
message and delete it from your cemputer.

DB h38538

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 150 of 365
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CITY OF N CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
VANCOUVER ‘ %25 Public Access and Council Services

VanRIMS No.: 11-3000-12

MEMORANDUM February 21, 2011

TO: Subdivision & Conveyancing Coordinator
Law Department

2 il

FROM: Bonnie Kennett, Meeting Coordinator

SUBJECT: 336D Notice: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC

On February 3, 2011, City Council instructed the City Clerk to file a 336D notice against the
Certificate of Title to the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC, in order to warn
prospective purchasers there is a contravention of Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter
related to this building.

Accordingly, please arrange to have the attached Notice filed with the Registrar of Titles,
Vancouver Land Office.

City of Vancouver, City Clerk's Department

Public Access and Council Services

453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, British Columbia V5Y 1V4 Canada

tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000 fax: 604.873.7419
website: vancouver.ca
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CITY OF — i CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
VANCOUVER ' @25 Public Access and Council Services

February 4, 2011 VanRIMS No.: 11-3000-12

Registrar of Titles

Vancouver Land Title Office

88 - 6™ Street

New Westminster, BC V3L 5B3

Dear Sir/Madam:
RE: In the Matter of the Vancouver Charter and Section 336D Thereof

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the City of Vancouver, on Thursday, February 3, 2011,
passed a resolution pursuant to Section 336D of the Vancouver Charter instructing the City
Clerk of the City of Vancouver to file this notice against the Certificate of Title to the
property at 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC, which property is more particularly known
and described as follows:

Lot 4, Block A, Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660, PID 006-866-468

This notice is to advise that the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, BC is in
contravention of Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter related to this building.

Further information respecting this Notice, the Resolution of the Council of the City of
Vancouver, and the report of the City Building Inspector may be inspected at the Office of the
City Clerk, 453 West 12" Avenue, Vancouver, BC, during normal business hours.

Dated at Vancouver, BC, this 4th day of February, 2011.
Yours truly,
Bonnie Kennett

Meeting Coordinator

tel: 604.873.7269
City Clerks Office e-mail: info@vancouver.ca

W (I =

o il Director of |

City of Yancouver, City Clerk's Department

Public Access and Council Services

453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, British Columbia V5Y 1V4 Canada

tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000 fax: 604.873.7419
website: vancouver.ca

<
CANADA e CANADA
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CITY OF W CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
VYANCOUVER ‘ ‘@25 Public Access and Council Services

February 4, 2011 YanRIMS No.: 11-3000-12

0803985 BC LTD
5296 McKinnon Street
Vancouver , BC V5R 4Cé6

Dear Sir or Madam:
RE: Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street

Following the Standing Committee of Council on City Services and Budgets meeting on
Thursday, February 3, 2011, Vancouver City Council approved the following:

A. THAT Council declare that the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Lot 4, Block A,
Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660, PID 006-866-468, is a nuisance and
dangerous to public safety pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter.

B. THAT Council approve the resolution in Appendix A of the Administrative
Report dated December 22, 2010, entitled “Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew
Street”, and order the registered owner to pull down and demolish the
building, remove all demolition debris from the site and thereafter provide a
chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site, within 30 days of a copy of
the resolution being served on the registered owner pursuant to Section 324A
of the Vancouver Charter.

C. THAT if the owner fails to comply with this order of Council, Council further
orders and hereby authorizes the City Building Inspector or his designate, to
pull down and demolish the building, remove all demolition debris from the
site and thereafter provide a chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site
pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter.

D. THAT if the owner fails to allow the City Building Inspector and/or his
designate access to the site to carry out the work as outlined in C above, the
Director of Legal Services be authorized, in her discretion, to commence a
legal action or proceeding in relation to the building at 2910 Renfrew Street,
and may, in her discretion, seek injunctive relief in that action or proceeding
in order to bring this property into compliance with Council’s resolution.

City of Vancouver, City Clerk's Department

Public Access and Council Services

453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, British Columbia V5Y 1¥4 Canada

tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000 fax: 604.873.7419

website: vancouver.ca e

MADA wv CAMADRA
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E THAT the City Clerk be directed to file a 336D Notice against the Title to the
property at 2910 Renfrew Street, in order to inform prospective purchasers
that the building on the property is unlikely to be usable for its expected
purpose during its normal lifetime.

A copy of the letter to the Land Titles Office regarding this recommendation is enclosed.

If you require further information on this matter, please contact Will Johnston, Director of
Licences & Inspections/Chief Building Official, at 604.873.7515.

Yours truly,
Bonnie Kennett
Meeting Co-ordinator

tel: 604.873.7269
City Clerks Office e-mail: info@vancouver.ca

Page 2 of 2
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CITY OF . CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
VANCOUVER 1 ‘@25 Public Access and Council Services

February 4, 2011 VanRIMS No.: 11-3000-12

Mortgage Holders

¢/o Alvin Hui Law Corporation
1606 Hornby Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2T4

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

&. THAT if the owner fails to comply with this order of Council, Council further
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

website: vancouver.ca s Shik %’Eﬂ?&u
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E. THAT the City Clerk be directed to file a 336D Notice against the Title to the
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
Licences & Inspections/Chief Building Official, at 604,873.7515.

Yours truly,
Bonnie Kennett

Meeting Co-ordinator

tel: 604.873.7269 :
City Clerks Office e-mail: info@vancouver.ca

Page 2 of 2
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CITY OF VANCOUVER Property Use

COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP

Licences and Inspections -
e T Inspection Report
Page 10of 1
IR Number Ul 37235 EN Number EN 048657  Date of Inspection (yyyy/mm/dd) 2008/10/28
Main Address 2910 RENFREW Specifics and/or Suite #
Secondary Address 2916 RENFREW
Tenant Number of Storeys 2
Owner 0803985 B. C. LTD / JAMES KO Permit Number
Agent Approved Use of Building/Land COMMERCIAL
District Zone C-1 Present Use of Building/Land VACANT/ SECURE

Business License

Reason for Inspection COMPLAINT - PEOPLE LIVING IN TRAILER ON SITE

Narrative/Observations

INSPECTION TODAY SHOWED A 5T WHEEL TRAILER APPROX 25FT HAS BEEN PARKED IN THE PARKING LOT OF THIS
VACANT BLDG. THERE WAS NO ONE AROUND TODAY DURING MY INSPECTION, HOWEVER LATER IN THE EVENING, |
OBSERVED LIGHTS ON INSIDE THE TRAILER.

| HAYE SPOKEN TO THE R/0 MR. KO WHO TOLD ME HE LET 2 GUYS PARK THE TRAILER HERE UNTIL THEY COULD
FIND A PERMANENT PLACE FOR IT.

R/O TOLD ME HE WOULD TELL THEM TO REMOVE THE TRAILER. | TOLD HIM TO DO THIS A FEW DAYS EARLIER,
BEFORE THE ACTUAL COMPLAINT CAME IN.

COMPLAINANTS HAVE SEEN 2 MEN URINATING OUTSIDE THE TRAILER ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS.

Requirements

Z/D BYLAW

Recommendations
7 DAY Z/D ORDER TO REMOVE TRAILER ( AS PER CARLENE ROBBINS)

Photss Yes Digital No
Taken? Regular
Date Report Made: October 29, 2008 JOHN CHADWICK

Inspector’s Name

For Manager or Supervisor Use Only

File: Approval / Use  Enforcement Project / Permit
FYA to: CINDY FRISON FOR 7 DAY Z/D ORDER

FYI to:

TOM HAMILTON
Manager / Supervi-sor

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 157 of 365
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
Licences and Inspections
Coordinated By-law Enforcement

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL
PLEASE REFER TO:
Mr. S. Kelland
Property Use Inspector,
Property Use Branch
at 604.873.7869
8:30 am - 9:30 am
[.R. No. UI3B0183/ENO46794

ORDER !

August 21, 2008

tary”
0803985 B.C. Ltd. QM”W ‘SD LLLLH‘\*D

James Ko ) Ceo U‘
5296 McKinnon Street Da “,:____,_,] ,___[ )gL.i cmaninegsnent
Vancouver, BC V3SR 4Cé N =
Dear Sir/Madam:

RE: 2910 - 2916 Renfrew Street
Lot 6, Block A, Section 43 THSL, District Lot 11660

On August 13, 2008, our inspection services reported that your property at the above location
contained considerable amounts of rubbish and discarded materials (i.e., refuse and debris scattered
about the parking lot consisting of roofing materials, styrofoam, card board, plastic sheeting, plastic
pails, wiring, yard clippings and miscellaneous household refuse) resulting in the site being in an untidy
condition which is in contravention of the Untidy Premises By-law.

Under Section 5 of the Untidy Premises By-law, as owner of the property you are ORDERED TO remave
this accumulation of rubbish and discarded material on or before September 2, 2008 and to
thereafter maintain the site in a tidy condition.

IF YOU DO NOT COMPLY WITH THIS ORDER, THE CITY WILL HIRE A CONTRACTOR TO DO THE WORK
AS AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 5(2) OF THE UNTIDY PREMISES BY-LAW.

For your information, the average cost for this type of work is currently up to $2,000.00.
If the costs incurred are not paid, the City can collect them by adding them to your property taxes.

Yours truly,

RN S -MV')\(/

W.M. Johnston, P. Eng.
Chief Building Cfficial and
Director

SK/jw
Copy: Posted on Site
J. Chadwick, District Property Use Inspector

H:\Cerrespondence\Untidy\2008Archivesitls - Augusth2910 Renfrew St.dac

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC _V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

“Ihe Best Place an Earth

: Malling Addrass: Location:
Ministry PO BOX 9431 Sin Prov Gout. 2nd Floor - 940 Blanshard 5t
of Finance Wictarla BC VBW 9V3 Victaria BC
BC Registry Services wwiw carporeleanling. gov. bic.ca 250 356-R626

Date and Time of Search:
Currency Date:

Incorporation Number:
Name of Company:

Recognition Date and Time:

Last Annual Report Filed:

BC Company Summary

For
0803985 B.C. LTD.

August 19, 2008 11:16 AM Pacific Time
July 09, 2008

ACTIVE

BC0803985
0803985 B.C. LTD.

Incorporated on September 28, 2007 09:53 AM Pacific
Time

Not Available

In Liquidation: No

Receiver: No

REGISTERED OFFICE INFORMATION

Mailing Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

RECORDS OFFICE
Mailing Address:
5296 MCKINNON STREET

VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

i

2
i

INFORMATION

DIRECTOR INFORMATION

Delivery Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C86
CANADA

Delivery Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOQUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

Last Name, First Name, Middle Name:

ko, james ¢

Mailing Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V&R 4C6
CANADA

o

i

B

NO

i

OFFICER INFORMATION FILED .

Delivery Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038- 5D Brges 1 of 1
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Page 2 of 2

Date: 08/08/19 TITLE SEARCH PRINT - VANCQUVER Time: 11:09:03

Requestor: (PG14135) ClITY OF VANCOUVER Page: 002
TITLE - CRE27007

PENDING APPLICATICONS: NONE

**% CURRENT INFORMATION ONLY - NO CANCELLED TNFORMATION SHOWN ***

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 161 of 365
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Aug 19, 2008 Property Report

Page: 1

+ Faolio: 280-670-66-0000 Pid: 006-866-468

Civic: 2910 RENFREW ST Legal: LOT 6 BLOCK A SECTION 43 PLAN 11660 DISTRICT
Size: 66.09 121.67 WIDTH/DEPTH LOT THSL NEW WESTMINSTER LOT 5, BLOCK A, PLAN
11660, DISTRICT LOT THSL, SECTION 43, NEW
WESTMINSTER LAND DISTRICT.
Owner: 0803985 B C LTD

5296 MCKINNON ST

VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6

(CAB27007)

y City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 162 of 365
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CITY OF VANCOUVER Buil dlng
Community Services Group

Inspections Branch Insp eC ti on R epor t

Page 1 of1
IR Number Bl 28994 Date of Inspection (yy/mm/dd) 06/June/29
Property Address 2910 Renfrew Specifics of Property Address  whole building
Tenant np/a Number of Storeys 2 + basement
Owner 5-22(1) Permit Number  n/a
Contractor n/a Approved Use of Building/Land restaurant
Contractor’s Business License Account n/a Present Use of Building/Land restaurant

Reason for Inspection  Diary re-check on board up order dated June 20/06 referred from IR# Bl 28891.

Narrative/Observations

Site inspection revealed that the rear busted window is still open and the rear door is still open (an
unsuccessful attempt was made to lock the rear door).

Requirements
Building to be boarded up.

Recommendations

City to send contractor to properly board up building as per order.

Photos Taken? D Yes m No Notice Posted? ’_‘ Yes m No Type of Notice?
Date Report Made (yy/mm/dd) June 30, 2006 Erv Hildebrandt
Inspector
For Supervisor Use Only
(€| File | | Recheck by Inspector in days
D Capy to attention in days
[X|Referto Ed Neufeld if no
e, - PRS
Superviser

C:\Documents and Settings\plvhk\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK2\BI28994. wpd
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& COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
CITY OF Licences and Inspections

VANCOUVER

DIGITAL PHOTOS

TO DOMINO

Main address: Q _9/ % ﬂf?ﬂ F@?\/‘J 57/

Secondary address (if applicable):

Specifics:

Reason for inspection: ﬁ? FERRAL — U DSANCE S TE

Name of inspector: ﬂl Vir) MA LT /J

Inspection Discipline: F ﬂ" P ?ﬂT\'f U SE

Date photo(s) taken: Q‘OO 9 W g Z 9

Related Inspection Report (IR) number: U —I 5 9 c; é 5—

Related Enforcement (EN) number: ;" ('J 053 Cg 2"@

Date the directory was created OM”\ q‘ \ Oq

Comments re photos:

Photo # ’ s &MFF\T{J
meor B g o HT Clom e s

410 ﬂ!blﬂy/u/

Location of digital photo(s) on “Q” drive/aﬂ@m.-ﬂfﬂv% {l

Mauf 29

Photo# &3~ [0 " \/BBL. ofps + Accéesy (PLe

Photo #

Photo #

Photo #

Continued on next page Yes No ‘?(
Photos submitted to Domino by: QV\QN '-Tm

Domino to send FYA notification to: same

(:\PROPUSE\PUI Misc\Print shop (re-order)\Digital photos fill out sheet PAGE 1.doc

City Hall 453 West_‘iZth Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca
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Filename: 08.JPG \\ © City of Vancouver \\
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“vancouver 131717

Property Use Complaint - Vacant Building/Site -
Case Created: 1/11/2012 4:43:00 PM

Address of Premises Involved:

Address: 2910 RENFREW ST

Complainant;

Contlact; 5.422{11
Address: 522{1) _
Phone number: 522)(”
Preferred contact: None

Vancouver

Request Details:

101000254530

1. Whalt is the nature of the coneern?

Vacant Building/Site

2 [f Other selected or there are Multiple Issues, provide
Hetails:

vacant site i1s praffitid. it has been kicked in and there may,
be squatters mside.

3. [I'Business Licence selected. provide Business Name:

H. If Home-based Business selected, provide details (1e.
business type, hours of operation, are customers coming
on site);

5. [ Pesticides selected, who applied it:

Sa. Provide pesticide used and when applied:

O [ Problem Premise selected. provide details (1.e.
illegal activity details, was VPD contacted):

7, If'a Renial Unit issue selected, has the landlord been
ndvised of the issue?

8. If Yos selected, what was the outcome?

0. I'Signs selected, provide sign wording or identifying
details:

10. Caller's Davtime Phone Number:

all back?)

I1. (Don't ask. just record - did caller indicate they want al

Additional Details:

EN 075664
FYA to: Darren Mueske
FYI to:
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CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
Licences and Inspections
Coordinated By-law Enforcement

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL
PLEASE REFER TO:
Mrs. C. Robbins
Manager,
Property Use Branch
at 604.873.7563
I.R. No. Ul 37235/EN 048657

ORDER /

October 30, 2008 fary? No . Yes V.
To: AT J.CL&J“_JJLE
0803985 B.C. Ltd. Date:_@j_!j,g_?__fniu ( 2 W
5296 McKinnon Street
Vancouver, BC, V5R 4Cé6 _
ancouve [}’f.ﬁfub&z Juth

Dear Sirs: Mmn 210 j.(f-fnfwrc/c

RE: 2910 and 2916 Renfrew Street

Following inspection, it was determined that an approximate 25 foot 5™ Wheel trailer is
parked in the parking lot of the vacant building at the above location, in contravention of the
Zoning and Development By-law.

In accordance with Subsection 7.1 of the Zoning and Development By-law, you are ORDERED
TO:
1. REMOVE THE APPROXIMATE 25 FOOT TRAILER PARKED IN THE PARKING LOT
OF 2910 AND 2916 RENFREW,

ON OR BEFORE NOVEMBER 6, 2008.
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS ORDER WILL RESULT IN THIS MATTER BEING REFERRED TO
THE CITY PROSECUTOR FOR THE LAYING OF CHARGES. THIS MAY RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT
FINES BEING LEVIED AGAINST YOU AND WILL NOT ABSOLVE YOU FROM COMPLYING.
Yours truly,
B. Windsor,
Assistant Director and

Deputy Chief License Inspector

JC/cf

Q:\Correspondence\Zoning and Development\2008Archives\10 - October\2910renfrew. doc
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA
“The Best Place on Earth

Malling Addrass:

Ministry PO BOX 9431 Stn Prov Govt.
of Finance Victoria BC VAW 9v3
BC Registry Services www.corporateonline.gov.bc.ca

910 Letrecd

Location:
2nd Floor - 940 Blanshard St.
Victoria BC

250 356-8626

BC Company Summary

For
0803985 B.C. LTD.

Date and Time of Search:

Currency Date:

October 30, 2008 11:25 AM Pacific Time
October 22, 2008

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

RECORDS OFFICE INFORMATION

Mailing Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

Delivery Address:

5206 MCKINNON STREET

VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
- CANADA

DIRECTOR INFORMATION

Last Name, First Name, Middle Name:

ko, james ¢

Mailing Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

Delivery Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

NO OFFICER INFORMATION FILED .

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-BIBOSEB8H Pagats of 1



Oct 30, 2008 Property Report Page: 1

Folio: 280-670-66-0000 Pid: 006-866-468

Civic: 2910 RENFREW ST Legal: LT6 BLKA SEC43 PL 11660 DL THSL NWD
Size: 66.09 121.67 WIDTH/DEPTH

Owner: 0803985 BC LTD
5296 MCKINNON ST
VANCOUVER BC VSR 4C6
(CAB27007)

C:\Program Files\tempest\Programs\REPORTS\PROPRPT. QRP City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 178 of 365




COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
CITY OF Licences and Inspections

VANCO UVER Inspections

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL PLEASE REFER TO:
Mrs. C. Robbins
Manager, Property Use
Inspection Branch

October 5, 2010 at 604-873-7563
ENO65050
0B03985 B.C. Ltd. l‘_/
5296 McKinnon Street Diary}? No Yes
Vancouver, BC V5R 4C6 — M 7 oA~
. ASOL g £o.
Dear Sirs/Mesdames: Date; ALOLE/1nit, 2L

Re: 2910 - 2916 Renfrew Street
| am writing to you concerning your vacant building at the above location.

Our records for this property indicate that the building was extensively damaged by fire in
2006. Since that time the City has issued orders to you concerning:

a) the unsecured condition of the building;

b) the untidy condition of the site;

c) the unauthorized placement of a camper trailer on the property; and
d) the building being defaced by graffiti.

It is noted that because you failed to comply with the orders issued, the City hired private
contractors to board up the building on two occasions at your expense.

Our records further show that in November of 2009, you submitted an application for Building
Permit (BU 446417) to change the use of the building and carry out repairs to the fire
damage. However, to date this permit has not been issued and has lapsed pursuant to
Sentence 1A.7.2.8.(1) of Division C of the Building By-law.

It has now come to our attention that you have again placed a camper trailer on the site, in
contravention of the Zoning and Development By-law.

Because of the ongoing by-law violations and the detrimental impact that this derelict
building is having on the community, pursuant to Article 1A.6.1.2 of Division C of the Building
By-law, you are ordered to:

1. obtain a building permit and pull down and demolish the building
BY NOVEMBER 15, 2010.

If you fail to comply with this order, | will bring this matter before City Council to request
that the building be declared a Nuisance pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter.

2 ODMANTRIMAB\YPAGFF\S5

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca

Inspections tel: 604.873.7601 fax: 604.873.7100
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This action may result in Council ordering the demolition of the building and authorizing the
City to have the work done at your expense should you default on the order.

Sincerely,

W.M. Johnston, P. Eng
Chief Building Official and

Director
CR/
Copy: posted on building

A. Martin, District Property Use Inspector
R. Dyck, Manager, Building Inspection Branch

Page 2 of 2
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CITY OF VANCOUVER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Licences and Inspections Department

' CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRICAL INSPECTION

520433 1A

PERMIT NUMBER

tL 4949 2/

DATE

I ef !/D'ﬁ

Pursuant to the City of Vancouver Electrical By-law and the Electrical Safety Act, the electrical wiring in these premises has been

inspected as noted hereunder:

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR / OWNER ADDRESS
: 7St f&rﬁ‘w
Bg”_,\f&' a\w\ | SPECIFICS :2?_/%
m&w&gisglg?wm Ostas O Gr/op JOTHER INSPECTOR Greg Maxwel
ITEM ACC | REJ R 8:30-9:15 AM/ 1;00-1:45 PM
1 SERVICE v A Ph
2 | DISTRIBUTION / EL. ROOM / PNL BOARD / SUBSERVICE | proni - L04) 8737084 5, (604) 8737100
3 | GROUNDING | nspecTor 5 -
4 BONDING —— :
5 | BRANCH / APPL. CCTS. ITEM Y | N
6 | TRANSFORMER KvA CAPCTR. KVAR 13 | PERMIT POSTED
7 | MOTOR CCTS. / GENERATOR 14 | AUTHORIZATION FORM RCVD / POSTED
8 | HEATING CCTS. 15 | WIRING OK TO COVER
9 | FIXTURES & FITTINGS 16 | OK TO ENERGIZE
/ 10 | LIFESAFETY SYSTEMS /2 [0 L 13 N¢| 17 | CONDUIT / RACEWAYS - ACCEPTED ]
1 SECURITY WIRING / EXTRA LOW VOLTAGE 18 EL. PERMIT / CLEARED FOR QCC.
12 | OTHER (SEE REMARKS) 19 | FINAL ACCEPTED A—
v DD

The following deficiencies shall be rectified before:

0 1)
and must be left accessible for

re-inspection. Please call 604-873-7601 or 604-873-7059 (24 hour line) when the work is ready for re-inspection and the applicable fee has been paid.

OTHER INSPECTOR'S PRESENT:
ITEM # | DEFICIENCIES / REMARKS CODE / REG. #
Ll fbe ou<ame cetos 4}2&5 hir Ll
ALea

WHITE COPY / YELLOW - INSPECTOR'S COPY PINK - SITE COPY
File
Referred !
Supervisor City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 181 of 365

DO NOT REMOVE OR DESTROY THIS CERTIFICATE

Lic & Insp - CO04 (Revised Fsb 2005)



VANCOUVER

COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP
Licences and Inspections
Property Use Inspections

Digital Photos Cover Sheet

Main address:
Secondary address (if applicable):

Specifics:

Reason for inspection:
Name of inspector:
Inspection Discipline:
Date photo(s) taken:

Related Inspection Report (IR) number:

Related Enforcement (EN) number:

Location of digital photo(s) on “H” drive:

Date the directory was created:
Photos submitted to DOMINO by:
DOMINO to send FYA notification to:

2910 RENFREW ST

VACANT BUILDING

RECHECK

NUISANCE BLDG/SITE

ALVIN MARTIN

PROP USE

2010 NOV 16

Ul 44201

EN 065050

Lim-nd % | A0

9, 700N

fﬁu) ¢ 3 Y,

O 4

4

SAME

Comments regarding photos:
(NOTE: Need extra space for more photos: Press Tab right after filling in information for the last one.)

Photo #1
Photo #2
Photo #3
Photo #4
Photo #5
Photo #6
Photo #7
Photo #8
Photo #9
Photo #10
Photo #11
Photo #12
Photo #13
Photo #14
Photo #15
Photo #16

Document3

NORTH SIDE OF BUILDING.

i ”

i@ ”

i n

EAST SIDE OF BUILDING.

WEST SIDE OF BUILDING.

i n

”

DEBRIS ON SITE.

L1} ”

& LU

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 vancouver.ca

Licencing tel: 604.873.7568 fax: 60uy®fV@ygyver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 182 of 365
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“Vancouver | ILZ 12

Property Use Inspections General Inquiry - Graffiti - 101000254591

Case Created: 1/11/2012 8:36:00 PM
Address of Premises Involved:

Address: 2910 RENFREW ST

Complainant;

Contact: 522{13
Address: 8.22(1) VANCOUVER
Phone number: $.22(1)

Preferred contact: None

Contact Comments: If youneed additional information please call 522“ )

Request Details:

I Type of Inquiry *:

Grraftiti

2 [f Other selected. provide details:

Additional Details:

Graffitti on private property. Eve sore needs to be clean up.

EN 254591
FYA to: Darren Mueske
FYI1 to:

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 199 of 365



RECEIVED |
BUILDING CODE DATA SHEET = =~ |
MAY 09 2017
Address: 210 RENFLEW 5|  Building Permit No, BY | Loirin o |
Description: _| N [E®\0> AU TEEATIoN 1 An BXIST Nl REST,
T CRANGE OF VSE FoR vppern '(—LOc-.rz_ FQ@M
B\WLéro HMAL To offict ' =
“

Please circle relevant response or add required number. To be completed by the Coordinating
Registered Professional or Certified Professional and submitted with building permit applications.
Major Occupancy Classificastion: A1 (A2 A3 A4 B1 B2 C(D)E FI F2 F3
Goveming CodePart:  (Part3)  Part  Grads Elevation (my: _©X\ 5T (N (T
Building Arca (sqm): (254 4.~ Huilding Height (stories): __ <

Sprinklers: (Nome ) Partil  NFPA13 NPFA 13R NPFA 13D
FacingNo.ofStreets: 1 2 3 Noncombustible constructionreq’d:  Yes__ No)’
Basic Code Classification(s) 32.2.19 to0 32283.: 2 2:2-29 % 2.2°5C 322.2.7)

Parking Garage considered separate Building 3.2.1.2.: Yes  No_Xx
Total Occupant Load (persons): “IﬁP/ 22|~ Fire Alarm Required: Yes_ No_><
Central Station Monitoring per 3.2.4.7.(4) mu;: Yes__No_
Standpipe Required: Enm/' ClassI  ClassII Other
Emergency Power Supply Duration: _l_il_Hn High Rise Building: Yes  No X
Smoke Control Measures: _N/ 4 Emergency Generator Required ~ Yes__ No X
Emergency Lighting Required: Yes X No___
Exit Signs required: Yes _XNo_
Fire Pumps Required: Yes__ No X
Minor Relaxation/Equivalencies Required: Yes__ No_X
Minor Relaxation/Equivalencies Accepted: N/A Yes.. . No X
Interconnected Floor Space: ~N /A 1(.;__‘_13:@_‘»_
Prepared by: TR\C Y. 1 CHEWN ( Tilles MARE , C P Seal: 34 9

~ 'af ¢

,Company:_ PAC\F\& ARTH ., 1 C yefr 3 :
o4 - 473.9p0C BV -872 7B e d® T ]
S R-0855 T feeeT NI L 2000 1 ;

. "'r,' S} Y ‘."“

urn [
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Lewer, Sandra

— e
From: Hui, Wilson
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:31 PM
To: Lewer, Sandra
Subject: FW: 2910 Renfrew Street - withdrawal for DB436256

Hi Sandy,
The owner would like to resubmit a new application; therefore, withdrawing this one,.
Cheers,

Wilson Hui, PCIII
Processing Center Building
Development Services (COV)
P. 604-871-6411

F. 604-873-7100

E. wilson.hui@vancouver.ca

----- Original Message-
From: James Ko [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:27 PM
To: Hui, Wilson; S L
Subject: 2910 Renfrew Street
Hi Mr. Wilson Hui ,

My name is James Ko of 0803985 BC Ltd., owner of 2910 Renfrew Street.

We would like to withdraw the current building & development application of DB 436256 for
renovation of the building. No work is or has been done on this building, and is to remain
vacant until a new application is proceeded.

Please confirm the withdrawal with me and related city departments.

Thanks,

James Ko

Sent from my iPad

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 201 of 365




COMMUNITY VIC
CITY OF VANCOUVER e b LRGeS
MAK CHEQUE OR MONEY ORDERTO: . | e
City of Vancouver, Revenue Services Division JAN 1 1 2007
PO Box 7747, VANCOUVER BC V6B 8R1
Telephone 604.873.7202 ORIGINAL TOS“TH“"‘M
INVOICE LOORY YOt i 2
INvOICE# 0018065519 YOUR REFERENCE:
DATE: 2006/11/16 QUR REFERENCE:
To: s.22(1) Outstanding on January 9", 2007.

e

Approvea for Transfer to Property Tax:
Esther Lee, Acting Director of
Financial Services

RE: 2910-2916 RENFREW STREET
LOT 4,5, AND 6, BLOCK A, SEC 43, THSL, PLAN 11660 S 163.49

THE COST OF BOARDING UP THE BUILDING AT THE ABOVE LOCATION ON JULY 4, 2006
UNDER ARTICLE 1A.6.2.1.(1) OF THE VANCOUVER BUILDING BY-LAW

NOTE: IF THIS INVOICE REMAINS UNPAID AFTER DECEMBER 7, 2006, THE AMOUNT
OWING MAY BE PLACED ON THE TAX ROLL AND A 5% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED
BY THE PROPERTY TAX OFFICE

FOR QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT: CARELENE ROBBINS AT 604-873-7535

P.S.T. S
*G.S.T.

Payment of this invoice is NOW DUE

G.S.T. NUMBER R121361042

THE CITY OF VANCOUVER CHARGES A $20 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE FOR ANY DISHONOURED CHEQUE

CITY OF VANCOUVER INVOICE iwvorce#: 0018065519
City of Vancouver, Revenue Services Division
PO Box 7747, VANCOUVER BC V6B 8R1 DATE: 2006/11/16

Telephone 604.873.7202

* PAYMENT OF THIS INVOICE IS Now Due B’MJ

* PLEASE WRITE THIS INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR CHEQUE OR MONEY ORDER
* DO NOT SEND CASH IN THE MAIL
* INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 202 of 365




VANCOUVER i sernces o cOMPLAINT FORM
CF 13851
N0 engray (PRAIMARY) e bl

Address of Premise Involved: Date:
29 Ranf ol - Prare) /A/ 218
Owner/Manager: Phone Numher‘”
Rumec— oM Dlosoom

Name of Complainant:

5.22(1)
Add 2 Pis.22(1
oS8 soomy 4
(The complainant has been informed that any information that could Must be Initialed:
reasonably reveal their identity will be kept in confidence, pursuant to the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.)

7

Nature of Complaint:
(Jz&D By-law  [(JBuilding  [JElectrical  [J Plumbing [ Standards of Maintenance

IT (7 sign [ Licences (J other

; (Pm\cmﬁ lot .q no a4 dwmfﬁmﬂ

A %9/ A ) ublic e Mo ol ﬁwfwgz

CONFIDENTAL

Call Complainant Back: [7J Yes /Er No

Call Complainant To Arrange Inspection Time: [ Yes No

Received By: '_A—f-f |
Referred To: gl@d k&”@md ‘@( @4%@0‘ Route: DYES/Q'N'E'

Lic & Insp - C003 (Revised Nov 2006)
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A VER SuunTyseaces st COMPLAINT FORM

CF
EN 64?‘3217%

Address of Premise Involved: Date:
Ao Quntrow 0ct. 21|09
Owner/Manager: Phone Number:

Name of Complainant:
s.22(1)

Phone Number:
s.22(1)

Address: $.22(1)

(The complainant has been informed that any information that could Must be Initialed:
reasonably reveal their identity will be kept in confidence, pursuant to the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.) M

!

Nature of Complaint:
[(Jz&D By-law  (JBuilding  [JElectrical  [J Plumbing )?étandards of Maintenance

Ousr (7 sign (7 Licences (3 other

Bohnd  (Muon  Lea  Mahim Y & A

/
U Lo la”xﬁu ‘ Y)]Afj lﬂbdm-@ Usratr & by

Womy (g 0#7‘- Y, g M Dnmbow S

1 j
lolds VacanT ¢ Yot gw’?d »-4 HoalS-

— : -' i)

et WS BL
| =l 11:'
Call Complainant Back: (3 Yes m ‘-‘ vivl UL IIJ /llL

Call Complainant To Arrange Inspection Time: (7 Yes D)s/

Received By: qg, _( :

Referred To: j C’l\ N\ KM Wl CK—' Route: () Yzﬂ:l No

Lic & insp - CO03 (Revised Nov 2005)
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VANCOUVER EA4R4

Property Use Complaint - Exterior Building Maintenance - 101000281775
Case Created: 3/29/2012 3:02:00 PM

Address of Premises Involved:

Address: 2910 RENFREW ST

Complainant;

Contact‘..ﬁ"‘?'?ﬂ_)

Address: 8:22(1) Vancouver
Phone number:_s‘:zzu-.)

Email: $.22(1)

Preferred contact: None

Request Details:
I What is the nature of the concern? Fxterior Building Maintenance
2 I Other selected or there are Multiple Issues. provide
details:

3 [ Business Licence selected, provide Business Name:
# If Home-based Business selected, provide details (ie.
busmess type, hours of operation, are customers coming
on site):

5. I Pesticides selected, who applied 1t:

ba. Provide pesticide used and when apphied:

0. [ Problem Premise selected, provide details (1.e.
illegal activity details, was VPD contacied);

7. If'a Rental Unit issue selected. has the landlord been
fadvised of the issue?

8. [ Yes selected, what was the outcome?

D, If' Signs selected, provide sign wording or identifying

details: .
10. Caller's Daytime Phone Number: 522{1)
I'1. (Don't ask, just record - did ealler indicate they want alNo
call back?)

Additional Details:

no address was provided as it was previously a restaurant that closed about 10 years ago. 1 searched
VanMap and found it was a restaurant called Ropongi and closest address is 2910 Renfrew (0803985 BC
LTD is listed as owner). The following is email received from citizen: | have lived in the Renfrew area for $:22(1)
years and for 10 years a restaurant called Reponge located at the South East corner of Renfrew and Grandview
Street has been in a condemmed state. Apparently the city has asked the owner demolish the building. But it
still stands and now there is an ugly safety fence around it.  The value of the owners property has mcreased
since the Renfrew Station and the Art Institute has opened. Please Lake action and make the owners pav for the
demonlision ar the city needs to take ownership of this land. As a taxpayer | have to walk by this ugly eyesore
every day, If'my house looked like this the city would have taken action. s the owner a big developer in the
area and does the law treat them differently? ['m thinking of going 1o the local media about this issue if this
building is not torn down and this site improved.  The owner is gelting tax deductions and obviously 1t is not
beneficial for him to develop this property. [ have called the city about this issue about & months ago and |
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ENNOVA

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERS INC.

T. 604.255.7670
F. 604.255.7510

200 - 1820 Renfrew St

Vancouver, B 2008-1263 Structural Review, 2910 Renfrew Street

Canada, V5M 3H9

uncommon on this type of construction. Under the OWSJ point loads, there are no
sign of distress, In the basement, the concrete foundation wall is dry and does not
have any major cracks.

Capacity of the existing structural members to support gravity loads in accordance
with VBBL can be summarized as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Roof and upper floor joists are adequately sized for the span between the OWSJ’s.
The 2x10 joists on the main floor would be sufficient for the main floor live load of
4.8kPa (100psf) up to 120" span. For longer span, intermediate supports or
additional joists will be required.

The 7x19.5" glulam beams over the basement will have sufficient strength to resist
shear and bending from the tributary floor live and dead loads. However, there is
one beam with a span of approximately 23'0". For this span, the live load
deflection would be close to span/310 which is beyond the limit of span/360 for
structure supporting drywall ceiling. Crack may develop on the ceiling if full live
loads were applied.

The existing masonry walls will have sufficient capacity to carry the tributary live
and dead loads.

Without the existing drawings, the load carry cepacities of the OWSJ's on the
upper floor and roof, steel columns in the basement and foundation walls and
footings are unknown. The span to depth ratio for the OWSJ’s appears to be
reasonable. Following the guidelines in Structural Commentary L of NBCC 2005. in
general, the existing OWSJ, steel columns and foundation walls and footings have
met the following criteria in paragraph 18 of the commentary - Evaluation Based
on Satisfactory Past Performance:

» The existing structure, where observable on site, did not show any evidence of
significant damage, distress or deterioration.

» The structure has a dear logical load path for live and dead loads.

» The building has demonstrated satisfactory performance for more than 30 years.

» There have been no significant changes to the building in the past 30 years that
could significantly increase the loads on the building or affect its durability.

» The propose renovation on the main floor and basement will not increase the
loading on the upper floors.

Therefore, it is reasonable to consider the OWSJ’s, columns, foundations and
footings to have demonstrated satisfactory capacity to resist the gravity loads.

pg 438577
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ENNOVA

STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERS INC.

T. 604.255.7670
F. 604.255.7610

200-1820 Renfrew 5t
Vancouver, B.C.
Canade, V5M 3H9

Structural integrity — Lateral Loads

Overall, the primary lateral system that resists the earthquake and wind forces is the
concrete masonry walls around the perimeter of the building. Lateral design of reinforced
concrete masonry buildings have changed significantly over the years. Many construction
practices that were acceptable when the building was designed are no long applied.
Furthermore, the design seismic force has also increased over the years. With respect to
the Vancouver By-Law requirements, the building structure currently has the less than
30% and 50% of the capacity to resist seismic force in the north-south and east-west
directions respectively.

Wind forces on the building are relatively low and will not be a problem for the building
laterally.

Primary Weakness of the building to resist earthquake forces can be summarized as
follows:

1) On the upper floor, window openings occupied almost the entire width of the wall,
rendering the wall with little or no capacity to resist lateral loads. The east wall
has more integrity compare to the west wall but it will not have sufficient capacity
to resist 100% of the shear force in the north-south direction,

2) Torsion effect due the lack of resistance on the west wall will result in large lateral
deflection at the front of the building.

3) In the east west direction, the walls may have sufficient capacity to resist bending,
but are not properly detailed and reinforced for shear, especially at the short piers
between the windows. Furthermore, the vertical reinforcing on the upper fioor
does not meet the minimum rebar requirements in the masonry code.

4) The roof and fioor diaphragms are too flexible and would result in large roof/floor
and wall deformations during an earthquake. The consequence of this would be
out-of-plane failure of the masonry walls.

5) The roof and floor diaphragms lack proper connections in the out of plane direction
along the east and west walls above grade, and lack proper connections in the out
of plane direction on all walls in the basement. During an earthquake, the
diaphragm could be disengage easily form the walls and partially collapse near the
perimeter walls.

Conclusion

Based on the on-site observations and a quick analysis, the existing structure will have the
capacities to meet the current code requirements for live/snow and dead loads, with the
exceptions of the damage timber framing due to water penetration and fire. These
damaged members should be replaced under the supervision of a qualified structural
engineer. However, the existing structure has less than 30% and 50% of the required
capacity to resist the minimum seismic force in the north-south and east-west direction

respectively, -
ng 4385ﬁ8
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In accordance with part 10 of the Vancouver Building By-Law, if a level S3 upgrade is
required, the following works are recommended:

1) Strengthen the existing floor and roof diaphragm. This can be achieved properly
block all floor and roof sheathing joints with 2x blocking and renail the sheathing
to the supports and tighter spacing.

2) Check and properly connect the perimeter masonry walls to the floor and roof
framing,
using straps or brackets with epoxy anchors boilts.

Should level S4 upgrade be required, in addition the works discuss for S3 upgrade above,
the following options can be considered:

1) Cut open the face shells of the masonry units at intervals of 16” to 32” vertically
and 80" horizontally. Reinforce the open cells with reinforcing (drill and dowel
with epoxy to concrete foundation) and grout solid cells. Reinfarce the piers
between window openings and header above the window.

2) Add steel brace frames around the perimeter walls. Connect the frames to the
wall with epoxy anchors. New footings will be required to support the new frame.

3) Add steel frames, full height from the foundation level to the roof complete with
new footings, on the interior to augment the reinforce walls or steel frarnes around
at the building perimeter,

This concludes our report. We trust this will meet current of the city. Please contact the
undersigned if there are any questions.

T. 604.255.7670
F. 604,255.7610

200- 1820 Renfrew SL
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Jayaraman, Lalitha

From: eric [pacificarch@telus.nei]

Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 7.11 PM
To: Jayaraman, Lalitha

Cc: s.22(1) james ko'
Subject: 2810 Renfrew = Grade

Dear Lalitha,

Further to my email yesterday on the above | have done an interpolated calculation of the grades based on the
survey plan for the north east and south east corners of the building. The interpolated data works out to be about
95.83 for the north east corer and £6.10 for the south east corner of the building. The average elevation @ 95.97
would still put the main floor within the 2 meter range. We can revise the site plan to reflect the new gradess to put
the building category as a 2 slorey building to keep just the main floor accessible, Your comment is appreciated.
The existing building needs repair and attention. Our client is experiencing tremendous hardship because: of loss
revenue and matters associated with an old building. Redevelopment is out of the question for the time being
because of the prevailing environment. Your kind assistance in allowing the project to move forward is much
appreciated.

Regards

Eric Cheung

MAIEC MRAIC CP

DB 438538
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CITY OF
VANCOUVER Licences and oo " COMPLAINT FORM

CF 79
EN bﬁ 4
Address of Premise Involved: Date:
20 famdrony alet 2:,‘408
Owner/Manager: Phone Number

Name of Complainant:

Sok - F‘ﬂn’im

e

Address: Phone Number: ’.‘PQ&) '

s D 5.15(1)(1)

(The complainant has been informed that any information that could Must be Initialed:
reasonably reveal their identity will be kept in confidence, pursuant to the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.)

v ]

ature of Complaint
Z&D By-law (D Building (D Electrical  [J Plumbing  [J Standards of Maintenance

Ousr (7 sign (3 Licences 3 other

?hdﬂh ﬂmrt’_lma lot - “Hoam X

7
CGW@WW\ ’\Oums \ U\(mahmé Qad‘ Cant

- ohf-oﬂe e l/[f I TmumLf, IOF

CONFIDEAmIAy

”w!ru
Call Complainant Back: [J Yes /% “

Call Complainant To Arrange Inspection Time:  [J Yes P‘No/

Received By: ﬂl %

Referred To: j{)hﬂ [_,D/\O\ALJU \ dc Route: [J YGS/D)IO

Ed

Lic & Insp - CO02 (Revised Nov 2006)
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CITY OF VANCOUVER

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Support Services

DIGITAL PHOTOS
TO DOMINO

Main address: Q\C’l (O Q—Q V\*L\r(’,{.\}
Secondary address (if applicable):
Specifics:

Reason for inspection: C?J f“'\g o 1\/1"(‘
ameampene: o1 e netiidell
Inspection Discipline: D(\GJ’ erdy \AJO
PN - ol ?igf \OF

Related Inspection Report (IR) number: 27 2- 35

Related Enforcement (EN) nunhr‘)(_-égﬁé 1

Location of digital photo(s) on “Q" drive:

SCan pdts [ 290 fomfra | 0ced §
Date the directory was created ___ J/0V (7 i
Comments re photos:

Photo # \"’"3 FTf‘thﬁr on

m:&.@-ﬁcﬁ‘)_m{_g{%u{

continued on next page Yes _ Ne_ ¥

/
Photos submitted to Domino by: Q\\’u nJ C’(ﬁ 0
Domino to send FYA notification to: SDW

S West 17th Avenue Vancouver BC VY V4 ™ 6D4.873.7344 Fux: B73.7060 www.city.vancouver,bc.ca
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RELEASE OF ANY / ALL INFORMATION

AND ENTRY AUTHORITY
Date: '/‘Q'W AL
File No.. 7 // 34
To whnﬂ(ll)mav concern: P 291 0 ;L-—z«\Z“u,-\_, ST

| R ee (ku”

a) Give perrnissiori-to Maxwell Claims Services Inc. and/or any appointed
representative to examine and investigate

b) Give permission to Maxwell Claims Services Inc. and/or any appointed
representative to enter and remove any items as exhibits from:

¢) Hereby request, authorize and allow Maxwell Claims Services Inc. to view,

copy, or be furnished with a copy, or to be given details of all recorded
information as reference material in connection with their ongoing case
from the following:

Government authority, Provincial Government Agency, residential or commercial

landlord, retailer, wholesaler, importer/exporter/distributor or any other business,

Revenue Canada, Workers Compensation Board, physician, hospital, property

tax, alarm monitoring company, police officer, police department, fireman, fire

department and Fire Commissioners Office.

d) Maxwell Claims Services Inc. and/or any representative have been given
this aga(1j

Witness
Maxwell Claims Services Inc.
$.22(1)

Larry Gauvreau CIP
"""_""“' 1 301« 2515 Burmard Strect
Authorized by Vanouver, B.C. Canada Vi) 316

Tl 1604) 6835665 Fax: [604) 683-5763

é Cell: t604) 6033693 Toll Free: 1-800-638-5005
‘ ‘ 3— ‘7:7. 1 F-rnail: larrv@maxwellckims net
9 - ([ﬂ < Q 3 q
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Jayaraman, Lalitha

From: Jayaraman, Lalitha

Sent:  Friday, March 16, 2012 1:30 PM
To: 'eric’

Cec: s.22(1)

Subject: RE: 2510 Renfrew Street, DB 438538 - Building height

Hi Eric,
Thank you for sending me tha survey plan.

Following is the definition of grade from VBBL.

Grade (as applying to the determination of building height) means the lowest of the average levels of
finished ground adjoining each exterior wall of a building, except that localized depressions such as for
vehicle or pedestrian entrances need not be considered in the determination of average levels of finished
ground.

Based on this, the lowest of the average level will be on the East side and it will be 94.58. With the main floor
elevation at 102.1, the main floor is 7.52ft(2.28m>2m) above lowest average grade. Therefore, This willbe a 3
storey building and shall be accessible.

Please feel free to contact me, If you have any questions,

Regards,

Lalitha Jayaraman

Proiect Coordinater
Pracessing Centre - Building
Development Services

City of Vancouver

Tel 604 873 7876

http: //dev.vancouver.ca/commsves/developmentservices/index.htm

From: eric [mailto:pacificarch@telus.net)
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 1:19 PM

To: Jayaraman, Lalitha

Cc: 'james ko'; 5:22(1)

Subject: FW: 2910 Renfrew Street, DB 438538 - Building height

Dear Lalitha,

Thank you for your email of March 2, 2012. Please find enclosed survey plan for the site with the elevation of the
various floors spotted for Building Height determination.

The average grade of the site ( with the 4 corners @ 98.99; 84.25; 101.10; 84.83 ) works out to be 97.29. With the
main floor elevation @ 102.1 this will put the main floor @ 4.81 ft ( 1.47 meter < 2 meter ) above the average
grade. The main floor should thus be determined as the First Storey of the building and the project will be a 2
storey building with a basement under 3.2.2 and 3.8 Access to the second office floar is not required under
3.8.2.1.2a

Eric Cheung

MAIBC MRAIC CP

0B 438538
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——-0riginal Message--—-

From: James Ko [mailto:s.22(1)

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 11:50 AM

To: pacificarch@telus.net

Subject: Fwd: 2510 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C,

Hi ERIC.
Please contact me when you have review it

Thanks

James Ko
5.22(1)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pat Ngan" <pat{@lunls.ca>

Date: 9 March, 2012 10:44:23 AM PST
To: 5:22(1)

Subject: Fw: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C.

—— Original Message —-

From: Pat Ngan

To: james ko

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2012 10:07 AM
Subject: 2910 Renfrew Street, Vancouver, B.C.

Hi James,

Attached please find the pdf and dwg for your attention.
Thanks

Pat

Pat Ngan, Office Manager

Email: pat@LNLS.ca

LOUIS NGAN LAND SURVEYING
4938 Victoria Drive, Vancouvey, BC
T 604.327.1535 F 604.327.1536

The nformation in this email is configential, and may be privileged. It /s wrended solaly far
the addressee. Any review, distributicn, copying, printing or other use of this emaii by
persons or enbities other than the adcressea is prohibited without the sercer's consent. It
you Rave recaivad this cammunication i error, please notify the sendar by replving to the
message and delste it from your computer.

DB L3853R

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 220 of 365
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CITY OF VANCOUVER s s
COMMUNITY SERVICES GROUP Bu'ld,ng

Licences and Inspections -
el Inspection Report
Page 10of 1
IR Number Bl 38482 EN Number Date of Inspection (yyyy/mm/dd) 2010/10/05
Main Address 2910 Renfrew Specifics and/or Suite #
Secondary Address 2916 Renfrew
Tenant na Number of Storeys
Owner James Ko Permit Number bud446417
Contractor Approved Use of Building/Land vacant
Contractor’s Business License Account Present Use of Building/Land vacant

Reason for Inspection Field Rev. expired

Narrative/Observations
Owner has abandoned project and will be resubmitting for a new proposal with a new tenant

Requirements

Recommendations

Refer to Cindy Frison

Photos Yes Digital No Notice Posted? Yes o Type of Notice?
Taken? Regular
Date Report Made:  October 5, 2010 RON DYCK

Inspector’s Name

For Manager or Assistant Manager Use Only

File: Approval / Use Enforcement Project / Permit

FYA to: Cindy Frison

FYl to:

R Dyck
Manager / Supervisor

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 221 of 365
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X COMMUNITY SERVICES

CITY OF Licences and Inspections

VANCO UVE R By-law Administration

REGISTERED AND REGULAR MAIL PLEASE REFER TO:
Mr. D. Mueske

District Property Use Inspector,
Property Use Branch
at 604.873.7586

July 5, 2013 I.R. #UI50260 / ENOB7709/710
ORDER e noliapttin i« 8
0803985 B.C. Ltd. . Darren Maecke £
5296 McKinnon Street I'nz., ./]2- ,C‘/!\ /
Vancouver, BC V53R 4C6 D JL',},(_, Iait- G AN

e 40277018 7£0

Dear Sir/Madam:

RE: 2928 - 2930 Renfrew Street (Main Address: 2930 Renfrew Street)
Lots 4 to 6, Block A, Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660

On July 2, 2013, our inspections services reported that the north side (parking area), west side (front),
and east side of your property at the above location contained rubbish/discarded materials
(miscellaneous construction scraps) and overgrown grass and weeds, resulting in the site being in an
untidy condition, which is in contravention of the Untidy Premises By-law. It was further reported that
the north, east, and west elevations of your building were defaced with graffiti {on the concrete
cladding, building paper, and windows), in contravention of the Graffiti By-law.

Therefore, under Section 6 of the Untidy Premises By-law and Section 6 of the Graffiti By-law, as owner
of the property, you are ORDERED TO remove the accumulation of rubbish/discarded materials and cut
the overgrown grass/weeds at the north, west, and east sides of your property, and to remove the
graffiti from the north, east, and west elevations of your building, ON OR BEFORE JULY 19, 2013, and
thereafter maintain the property in a tidy condition and free of graffiti.

IF YOU DO NOT COMPLY WITH THIS ORDER, THE CITY WILL HIRE A CONTRACTOR TO DO THE WORK
AS AUTHORIZED UNDER SECTION 6(2) OF THE UNTIDY PREMISES BY-LAW AND SECTION 7 OF THE
GRAFFITI BY-LAW.

For your information, the average cost for this type of work is currently up to $3,000.00.
If the costs incurred are not paid, the City can collect them by adding them to your property taxes.

(Note: If any materials found during the clean-up require special handling or disposal methods, eg.
solvents, asbestos, grease, etc., the cost of the clean-up will likely increase and you will be responsible
for the added costs).

W. M7 Johnston, P. Eng.

Director, Licences & Inspections, and

Chief Building Official

DGM/gm

Copy: Posted on Site

City Hall 453 West 12th Avenue Vancouver BC &if)Yof VAnaeuer .\ 2820-038 - Page 222 of 365



Jul 4, 2013 Property Report Page: 1

Folio: 280-670-50-0000 Pid: 006-804-829
Civic: 2628 RENFREW ST Legal: LOT 4 BLOCK A SECTION 43 PLAN VAP11660
Size: 33.17 121.68 WIDTH/DEPTH DISTRICT LOT THSL NEW WESTMINSTER

Owner: 0803985 BC LTD
5296 MCKINNON ST
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
(CAB27005)
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Jul 4, 2013 Property Report Page: 1

" Folio: 280-670-66-0000 Pid: 008-855-458

Civic: 2928 RENFREW ST Legal: LOT6 BLOCK A SECTION 43 PLAN VAP11660
Size: 66.09 121.67 WIDTH/DEPTH DISTRICT LOT THSL NEW WESTMINSTER LOT 5,

BLOCK A, PLAN VAP11660, DISTRICT LOT THSL,
SECTION 43, NEW WESTMINSTER LAND DISTRICT.

Owner: 0803985 BC LTD
5295 MCKINNON ST
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C8
(CAB27007)
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C:\Program Files\tempest\Programs'REPORTS\PROPRPT.QRP ty 3



City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 225 of 365



TITLE SEARCH PRINT
Requestor; PG14135
Folio/File Reference:

2013-07-04, 09:22:32

Nature;

Registration Number:
Registration Date and Time:
Registered Owner:

Registered Owner:

Registered Owner:

Registered Owner:

Registered Owner.
Registered Owner:

Ramarks:

Mature:

Registration Number:
Registration Date and Time:
Registared Owner:

Registered Owner:

Registered Qwner:

Registered Owner:

Registered Owner:

Registered Owner:

MORTGAGE
BB1128232
2009-12-07 14:57
5.22(1)

AS TO AN UNCIVIDED 500/1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS
$22(1) s

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 300/1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS
0823139 B.C. LTD.

INCORPORATION NO. 823139

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 150/1500 INTEREST

5.22(1)

A.Sz'zl' ((%)AN UNDIVIDED 300/1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENAMNTS
Si i

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 150/1500 INTEREST

5.22(1) _ _

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 100/1500 INTEREST

INTER ALIA

ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS
BB1128233

2000-12-07 14:57
$.22(1)

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 500/1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS
s.22(1)

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 300/1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS
0823139 B.C. LTD,

INCORPORATION NO, 823139

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 150/1500 INTEREST

s22(1)

AS ‘I'{?)AN UNDIVIDED 300/1500 INTEREST AS JOINT TENANTS
s.22(1)

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 150/1500 INTEREST

5.22(1)

AS TO AN UNDIVIDED 100/1500 INTEREST

Remarks: INTER ALIA
Duplicate Indefeasible Title NONE OUTSTANDING
Transfers NONE
Pending Applications NONE
Title Number: CAG27007 Title Search Print Fage 2 of 2
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L | = g ailing Address Location:
Vi gesiy [)(_, Rﬂglstl S‘ PO Box 5431 Sin Prov Gowt 2ng Fioor - 940 Blanshard Sireel
BRITISH S ” Victaria BC VBW 3vi Victeria BC

COLUMBLA CIrvices ww . coraarateoniine.gow be sa 250 356-8526

s

Date and Time of Search:

Currency Date;

Incorporation Number:
Name of Company:

Recognition Date and Time:

Last Annual Report Filed:

REGISTERED OFFICE INFORMATION

Mailing Address:

5296 MCKINNCN STREET
VANCOUVER BC VER 4C6
CANADA

Mailing Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

DIRECTOR INFORMATION

s

B b T e
RECORDS OFFICE INFORMATION

BC Company Summary

For
0803985 B.C. LTD.

July 04, 2013 09:24 AM Pacific Time
April 25, 2013

T
e

T AT Al F

ACTIV

=

BCOB03985
0803985 B.C. LTD,

Incorporated on September 28, 2007 09:53 AM Pacific
Time

September 28, 2012

In Liquidation: No

Receiver: Mo

Delivery Addrass:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4CB
CANADA

Delivery Address:

5256 MCKINNGON STREET
VANCOUVER BC VER 4C8
CANADA

Last Name, First Name, Middle Name:

Ko, james ¢

Mailing Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

r

OFFICER INFORMATION AS

Delivery Address:

5296 MCKINNON STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA

e b

AT September 28, 2012

el = e
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Last Name, First Name, Middle Name:
ko, james ching cheeng

Office(s) Held: (President)

Mailing Address: Delivery Address:

5206 MCKINNON STREET 5296 MCKINNCN STREET
VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C8 VANCOUVER BC V5R 4C6
CANADA CANADA
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&TY OF

VANCOUVER ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

Report Date:  December 22, 2010

Contact: W. Johnston
Contact No.:  604.871.6071
RTS No.: 09019
VanRIMS No.:
Meeting Date: City Clerks Use Only
TO: Standing Committee on Planning and Environment
FROM: Chief Building Official and Director, Licences and Inspections
SUBJECT: Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street

RECOMMENDATION

A. THAT Council declare that the building at 2910 Renfrew Street, Lot 4, Block A,
Section 43, District Lot THSL, Plan 11660, PID 006-866-468, is a nuisance and
dangerous to public safety pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter;

B. THAT Council approve the attached resolution and order the registered owner
to pull down and demolish the building, remove all demolition debris from the
site and thereafter provide a chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site,
within 30 days of a copy of the resolution being served on the registered owner
pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter .

& THAT if the owner fails to comply with this order of Council, Council further
orders and hereby authorizes the City Building Inspector or his designate, to
pull down and demolish the building, remove all demolition debris from the
site and thereafter provide a chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site
pursuant to Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter;

D, THAT if the owner fails to allow the City Building Inspector and/or his designate
access to the site to carry out the work as outlined in Recommendation C
above, the Director of Legal Services be authorized, in her discretion, to
commence a legal action or proceeding in relation to the building at 2910
Renfrew Street, and may, in her discretion, seek injunctive relief in that action
or proceeding in order to bring this property into compliance with Council’s
resolution;

E. THAT the City Clerk be directed to file a 336D Notice against the Title to the
property at 2910 Renfrew Street, in order to inform prospective purchasers

City of Vancouver - FOI 2020-038 - Page 229 of 365




Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street - 09019 2

that the building on the property is unlikely to be usable for its expected
purpose during its normal lifetime.

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS
The General Manager of Community Services RECOMMENDS approval of the foregoing.

COUNCIL POLICY

Section 324A of the Vancouver Charter authorizes Council to declare a building or structure
to be a nuisance or to be dangerous to the public safety or health and to order that the
building or structure be removed, pulled down, filled up, or otherwise dealt with, by the
owner, agent, lessee or occupier of the building or structure. Council can declare a building
to be a nuisance if it is in so dilapidated or unclean a condition as to be offensive to the
community.

Section 336D of the Vancouver Charter provides a mechanism whereby the City of Vancouver
can advise prospective purchasers of a property of certain conditions or contraventions of City
By-laws. It provides that if the City Building Inspector observes a condition that in his opinion
makes a building or structure unlikely to be usable for its expected purpose during its normal
lifetime, the City Building Inspector may recommend to City Council that a resolution be
considered directing the City Clerk to file a notice against the title to the property in the
Land Title Office.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to request that Council declare the building at 2910 Renfrew
Street a nuisance and dangerous to the public safety or health pursuant to Section 324A of the
Vancouver Charter, and order the owner to demolish the building and provide a chain-link
fence around the perimeter of the site to help maintain the site in a safe manner,

This report also requests that Council direct the City Clerk to file a 336D Notice against the
title to the property in the Land Title Office.

BACKGROUND

The property in question contains a 2 storey plus basement commercial building that was
constructed in 1968. It is located in a C-1 Commercial District. The last permitted uses of
the premises were a restaurant on the first storey and a billiard hall on the second storey.

The building has been vacant since it was damaged by a fire in 2006. During this time City
staff have received regular complaints about the condition of the building and site. The
building has been unsecured and continually defaced by graffiti . The property has frequently
been littered with debris and rubbish and on two occasions a trailer has been parked on site
and used as living quarters. The building and site have attracted vagrants and squatters and
has become a hazard to health and safety.

On several occasions City staff have issued orders to secure the building, clean up the site,

and remove graffiti, and have had to hire private contractors to complete this work when the
orders were not complied with.
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Nuisance Building at 2910 Renfrew Street - 09019 3

In October 2010, the City Building Inspector sent an order to the owners requiring them to
obtain a building permit and demolish the building by November 15, 2010 (see attached
order).

The building has not been demolished and no demolition permit has been either applied for or
granted.

DISCUSSION

This vacant building is currently in a dilapidated, unclean and unsightly condition and is
having a detrimental effect on neighbouring properties (see photos in Appendix B). The
property is often littered with rubbish and on two occasions has been used for the
unauthorized parking of a trailer which was occupied as living quarters. The building is not
being kept in a secure condition making it accessible to squatters thereby creating a safety
hazard.

The overall dilapidated and unclean condition of the building indicates that the building is
unlikely to be usable for its expected purpose as a restaurant during its normal lifetime
without significant improvements.

Despite assurances from the owners, there has been no permit application submitted to date
and the building has not been demolished.

CONCLUSION

The dilapidated and unclean condition of the building is having a negative impact on
neighbouring businesses and residents. It is therefore recommended that Council declare

the building to be a nuisance and dangerous to the public safety or health. It is also
recommended that Council order the registered owner to pull down and demolish the building
and provide a chain-link fence around the perimeter of the site afterward to better secure
the building site.

Although the property is not currently listed for sale, it is also recommended that Council
direct the City Clerk to file a 336D Notice against the title to the property in the Land Title
Office to inform prospective purchasers that the building is unlikely to be usable for its
expected purpose during its normal lifetime.
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This report has been prepared in Concurring Departments:

consultation with the departments listed to
the right, and they concur with its contents.
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